David Zaruk
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From: David Zaruk <david@z

Sent: 12 October 2016 22:36

To: 'Cynthi:

Cc: i

Subject: RE: Registration

Hi Cynthia, Alba, Milton and Ron,

No problem and happy to have you join us. Feel free to take the microphone during the Q&A to explain how you
farm - we are happy to have all farmers participate. | had sent out an invitation for organic farmers attending the
People's Assembly to speak, but none replied.

We have a few more seats available (breakfast is free courtesy of my crowdfunding among farmer communities) so
feel free to inform your network. Better to ask them to register at: https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/the-voice-of-
farmers-at-the-monsanto-tribunal-tickets-28099400062 so | can keep track of the numbers. Anyway, | have four
spaces reserved for you.

See you on Friday

David

————— Original Message-----
From: Cynthia -
Sent: 12 October 2016 17:13
To: zaruk@risk-monger.com
Cci ) _ e ke " ; = N
Subject: Registration :

Good afternoon

We are small farmers and we are part of the | : £ e o
- _ Ve will participate in the Assembly of the Peoples of the Monsanto-Tribunal. We learned about your event
and we are interested to hear the arguments of the other farmers. We want to register us.

Thank you very much
Cordially

Alba
Cynthia
Milton
Ron
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